
From: Allen, Tim 
Sent: 04 July 2018 20:51
To: rob.booth@dwdllp.com
Cc: EAST MIDLANDS BUSINESS OFFICERS; alison williams (alison.williams@northlincs.gov.uk)
Subject: RE: VPI Immingham OCGT - Initial project notification our ref PL00434922

Dear Mr Booth

Thank you for your email below RE: VPI Immingham OCGT - Initial project notification our ref
PL00434922

Given the character of existing development there is a likelihood of significant environmental
effects in respect of the historic environment  hence Historic Environment issues should scoped in
and explored in a structured manner. 

Setting impacts upon designated heritage assets should be assessed in a robust manner further to
that set out in Historic Environment Good Practice Advice Note 3 Setting of Heritage Assets, this will
focus upon additional breadth to arrays of industrial features visible in key views from / to assets or
the position of the new installation  in such views (for instance down the central axis of the ruins of
 Thornton Abbey Church and the view as one passes along causeway and through the gatehouse at
the same site).  Views from the water to land and land to water should also be considered.

Archaeological impacts and impacts upon the built historic environment should be the subject of
consultation with the heritage teams and Historic Environment Records at  North Lincolnshire
District Council and North East Lincolnshire District Council, (please also ask your consultants to
contact me directly in this regard).

A structured and science based approach to archaeological deposit modelling and preservation
assessment should developed in line with our published specialist advice using staff with
appropriate expertise and experience.

https://historicengland.org.uk/images-books/publications/gpa3-setting-of-heritage-assets/

https://www.brighton.ac.uk/research-and-enterprise/groups/past-human-and-environment-
dynamics/deposit-modelling-and-archaeology.aspx

https://historicengland.org.uk/advice/technical-advice/archaeological-science/preservation-in-situ/

yours sincerely

Tim Allen

Tim Allen 
Inspector of Ancient Monuments
07770 610214

Historic England
Windsor House
Cliftonville
Northampton 
NN1 5BE
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